ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON | N- STATE ENERGY
January 31, 2013
7:31 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Cick Bishop, Co-Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senator Bill W el echowski

VMEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senat or G essel

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON:  ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL DEVELOPMENT ( Al DEA) OVERVI EW OF
FAI RBANKS GAS TRUCKI NG PROJECT

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER

MARK DAVI S, Deputy Director

I nfrastructure Devel opnent

Al aska | ndustrial Devel opment and Export Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented an overview of the Fairbanks
Li quid Natural Gas Trucking Project.

NI CK SZYMONI AK, Proj ect Econom st

Al aska Energy Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of the Fairbanks
Li quid Natural Gas Trucking Project.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -1- January 31, 2013



TED LEONARD, Executive Director

Al aska | ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented an overview of the Fairbanks
Li quid Natural Gas Trucking Project.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

7:31: 00 AM

CO- CHAIR CLICK BISHOP called the Senate Special Committee on In-
State Energy neeting to order at 7:31 a.m Present at the call
to order were Senators M cciche, Egan, Co-Chair Coghill, and Co-
Chair Bi shop. Co-Chair Bishop wel comed Senator G essel and asked
her to join the conmttee.

Presentation: Al aska |Industrial Devel opnent and Export Authority
Overvi ew of Fairbanks Gas Trucki ng Project

7:31:55 AM

CO-CHAIR BISHOP introduced the overview for the Liquefied
Natural Gas (LNG Project regarding production, distribution,
and financing. He noted that Interior Alaska referred to the LNG
Project as the Interior Gas Trucking Project and was inclusive
of the Rural Interior River Systens for propane distribution.

7:32: 35 AM

MARK DAVI S, Deputy Director, Infrastructure Devel opnent, Al aska
| ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority (Al DEA), said SB 23,
the Governor's bill, had two conponents: allowng AIDEA to do
direct project financing and the Governor's Interior Al aska Gas
Plan (1AGP). He explained that AIDEA was currently required by
law to own 100 percent of a project or own a project in
conjunction with other investors. He explained that it would be
best if AIDEA provided financing for certain projects that were
not owned by AIDEA for long periods of time. He noted that a
slight nodification was nade to AS 44.88.172(a) to allow Al DEA
to do direct financing.

MR. DAVIS said the CGovernor's |IAGP was designed to work with a
nunber of conponents as foll ows:

e (Gas storage credits, passed during |ast session by the
| egi sl ature.

* Appropriation request, a onetinme appropriation of $50
mllion which would go to Al DEA.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 2- January 31, 2013



* Recapitalization of the Sustainable Energy and
Transm ssion Supply Fund (SETS), an elenment of SB 25
that passed during last session by the legislature
that would be used as a loan to the project

e Authorization for AIDEA to issue $150 million worth of
bonds.

MR. DAVIS said the Governor's conprehensive package added up to
approximately $355 million and was nade up of several conponents
wi th one conponent already in place.

7:34.41 AM
He expl ained the LNG Project goals as foll ows:

e Provide the lowest cost energy to nost Al aska
consuners in the Interior

e CGet gas first to Interior Alaska while assuring
| ong-term access to gas from liquefaction plant
for all Al askans

e Uilize private sector nmechanisns as nuch as
possi bl e.

CO CHAI R BI SHOP announced that Senator Welechowski joined the
comittee neeting.

MR. DAVIS explained the AIDEA Devel opnment Project Analysis &
Deci si on Maki ng Process as foll ows:

SB 23 in the Interior gas plan is going to work in
conjunction wth AIDEA's nornal deci sion nmaki ng
process. SB 23 is asking for:

 Appropriation.
* Recapitalization of SETS.

e Bond authorization to use in conjunction with the
Governor's gas storage credits as a unit.

AIDEA wi Il apply this process to nmake sure it works via:

* Feasibility anal ysis.
* Deal structuring analysis.
* Put together the final deal

MR. DAVIS said requests were issued in Decenber for interest
from firmse that mght be wlling to work within the AlIDEA

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 3- January 31, 2013



Devel opnent Project Analysis & Decision Mking Process and work
with the AIGP. He said AIDEA was pleased to announce that 16
Letters of Interest (LO) were received from the request. He
noted that AIDEA was reviewing the LO to see what had been
of fered and what would fit within the process.

He said the goal was to |ower energy costs by using the North
Slope's LNG and trucking it to the Fairbanks area. He said
Al DEA's LNG trucking project was being done in conjunction with
the Al aska Energy Authority (AEA). He explained that AEA had
provided AIDEA wth the foll ow ng data:

Key Assunpti ons:
e 9 Billion cubic feet (Bcf) plant.

* LNG plant bifurcated into two sections (industry
and utility).

e $50 million capital cost reduction applied to the
4.5 Bef utility section.

* Re-gas, st or age, and distribution <costs are
presented as a range.

MR DAVIS said the 9 Bcf plant was relatively small. He
expl ained that the $50 nmillion appropriation from SB 23 would be
placed into the utility-side of financing the LNG plant in order
to keep the cost as |low as possible. He noted that AIDEA had a
regul atory lawer on staff to address regulatory issues of how
t he deal would be structured.

He announced that there was good news from AEA on pricing as
fol |l ows:

Expected Utility Price per thousand cubic feet (Mf):
« Wiol esal e LNG $10. 33.
e Natural Gas to Home: $13.49-%$17.29

He noted a chart that showed a 40 percent reduction in
Fai rbank's heating costs with natural gas versus fuel oil.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what the total cost was for the LNG
plant, the cost breakdown for state's portion, and the bond
anmount .

MR. DAVIS answered that the Governor's |AGP was nmade up of the
foll owi ng conponents:

* (as storage credits that was passed | ast session.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -4- January 31, 2013



 Appropriation request for $50 million in SB 23

* Recapitalization for $125 mllion of the SETS
Fund that was nmade available from SB25 during
| ast session as a |loan to the project.

e $150 million in bonding to Al DEA

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked M. Davis to explain the $125 nillion
recapitalization and the $50 nmillion appropriation.

MR. DAVI S responded that financing would be as foll ows:

e $50 mllion one-tine appropriation to Al DEA from
general funds.

e $150 mllion authorization for AIDEA to issue
bonds because if AIDEA issues bonds over a
certain [imt, it nmust seek | egi sl ative
aut hority.

e Appropriation to recapitalize the SETS Fund at
$125 mllion and that, according the CGovernor's
Gas Plan, would be loaned to the project at 3
per cent .

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if that $50 mllion was out of the
general fund and the rest was picked up through other bonding
sour ces.

MR. DAVI S answered yes.

He addressed the LNG project description as foll ows:

* Natural gas will be liquefied on the North Sl ope
and trucked to Interior Al aska.

 Primary LNG denmand anticipated to be Fairbanks
and North Pol e.

* LNG will be tenporarily stored and re-gasified in
I nterior Al aska.

* Natural gas distribution system with storage to
supply natural gas for heating.

He enphasized that the CGovernor's |AGP was anticipated to build
out distribution. He explained that the plan was not strictly
about building an LNG plant, but a conplete integrated system
woul d be provided. He said the plan would create the gas, truck
the gas, and distribute the gas.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 5- January 31, 2013



CO CHAIR BI SHOP said he would provide the commttee with a copy
of financing build-out from the Governor's |AGP that was
submtted in Decenber, 2012. He noted that the Governor's report
showed t he funding sources nore clearly.

MR DAVIS explained a diagram on the LNG Supply-Chain. He said
the re-gasified LNG could be used as gas in space heating,
electricity, and industrial wusage. He said there would be
liquids in the gas and AIDEA would attenpt to capitalize on the
liquids by selling propane and other types that were usable on
the North Sl ope.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what the expected price would be for
pur chasi ng North Sl ope gas.

MR. DAVI S answered that AlIDEA did not have an exact price.

He said AIDEA' s 16 LA for participation included the follow ng:

e Two turnkey offers: Golden Valley Electric
Associ ation (GVEA) and Pentex Al aska Natural Gas
Co., the parent conpany of Fairbanks Natural Gas
(FNG . Both of those conpanies indicate that they
have contracts in place with producers, but Al DEA
has not engaged in discussions with them at |evel
of determ ning exactly what those contracts say.

SENATOR M CCl CHE asked what the LNG plant's daily capacity was.
MR. DAVI S answered 9 Bcf.
SENATOR M CCI CHE asked for the plant's daily capacity.

MR. DAVIS replied that he would get back to Senator M cciche on
the LNG plant's daily capacity.

SENATOR W ELECHOASKI addressed the "Natural Gas to Honme" price
range that M. Davis noted of: $13.49-%$17.29. He asked what
producer-price was used to cal culate the price range.

MR. DAVIS answered that he assunmed the price range from the
producer was $2.00 to $3.00. He noted that the price range was
an estimate and the actual price was not known.

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI stated that he was told that gas was
selling on the North Slope for $4.00.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 6- January 31, 2013



MR. DAVIS answered that he did not know the North Slope gas
prices.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if it was possible for a nore
det ai |l ed breakdown of tariffs, cost of gas, and trucking costs.

MR. DAVIS replied that the assunption for trucking was $4. 00.

CO-CHAIR COGH LL comented that there was a slide at the end of
M. Davis' presentation that addressed nore detailed costs. He
asked i f AEA' s econom st coul d address costs.

CO- CHAI R BI SHOP asked M. Szynoniak if he had the daily capacity
nunber for the LNG pl ant.

Nl CK  SZYMONI AK, Project Econom st, Alaska Energy Authority,
Anchorage, responded that he would calculate the LNG plant's
daily capacity.

CO CHAI R Bl SHOP asked M. Davis to continue the presentation
MR. DAVIS introduced the AEA and Al DEA project team as foll ows:

AEA:

e Cene Therriault: Deputy Director, State Energy
Pol i cy Devel oprnent.

e Kirk Warren: Technical Engineer.
* Nick Szynoni ak: Project Econom st.

Al DEA:
e Mark Davis: Deputy Director, I nfrastructure
Devel opnent .
e Jim Strandberg: Ener gy Devel opnent Fi nance
Oficer.

MR. DAVI S addressed the Collaboration Structure between AEA and
Al DEA as foll ows:

AEA is leading the policy devel opnent of the project:

e Ensure that project goals are defined and
consistent with the public interest.

 Engage t he publ i c, i ndustry, and el ected
of ficials.

Al DEA i s devel oping the financing of the project:

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -7- January 31, 2013



* Exami ne finance options and comercial structure
in collaboration with private party participants.

e Uilize available finance tools to neet project
goal s.

MR. DAVIS addressed the project's "expert consultation” as
fol |l ows:

Engi neeri ng consul tant:
* LNG expert hiring by January 31.
« Provide technical project support.

Proj ect managenent consultant:
e Anticipate hiring in February.

Fi nanci al consul t ant:
e Mark Gardi ner of Western Financial G oup.
e Retained in Novenber.

MR. DAVIS noted that AIDEA hired experts on a project by project
basis. He said a Request For Proposal (RFP) had been issued for
LNG engi neeri ng consul tants and Al DEA was revi ewi ng responses.

CO-CHAIR BISHOP asked M. Davis to alert the comittee when
Al DEA awar ds the engi neeri ng RFP

MR. DAVIS answered yes. He noted that the AIDEA Procurenent
Commttee was neeting next week to nake its selection. He added
that AIDEA was in the process of putting out an RFP for a
proj ect nmanagenent consultant to oversee the entire process
going forward to nmake sure it made sense. He said AIDEA was in
the project devel opnent and analysis phase. He explained that
the intent was to have its experts acknow edge if the LNG pl ant
was feasible with the proposed noney and whet her whol esal e LNG
could be delivered to Fairbank at $10.00 Mcf.

CO-CHAIR BISHOP asked when the commttee would know what M.
Davi s had just descri bed.

MR. DAVIS replied that the information would be put before the
Al DEA Board of Directors in a public forum

CO-CHAIR BI SHOP asked if M. Davis had a tineline.
MR. DAVIS answered that he would reveal the tineline at the end

of his presentation.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 8- January 31, 2013



He expl ained the financing options for the North Slope LNG pl ant
as foll ows:

LNG Pl ant Fi nance Sour ces:
e Storage Credit: $15 mllion.
e Ceneral Fund Grant: $50 mllion.
e AIDEA SETS Loan: $125 mllion.
e Oher Financing: $30 mllion.
e Plant Total: $220 nillion.

He noted that "other financing" would be from the private
sector. He explained that the Governor wanted the project to
work with the private side. He said AIDEA had $50 nmillion in
general funds (GF) and the rest was in the form of |oans or
Al DEA sourcing other capital. He noted that the 16 LO were
potential financing participants.

COCHAIR BISHOP asked if private wequity groups had shown
i nterest.

MR. DAVIS answered yes. He noted that additional interest was
shown by a bank and a financial consortium a form of investnent
bank and arm of a charter bank.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI addressed the LNG plant's bifurcation for
industry and wutility usage. He asked what industries AlDEA
envisioned for the LNG He inquired if the industry [sector]
woul d possibly pick-up the "other financing" of $30 mllion or
nor e.

MR DAVIS answered that "other financing" would need to be
parsed out. He said the Governor's goal was to work with private
capital for the project.

He addressed LNG utility and industrial sales. He said AlDEA
woul d procure a "regulated sale" to a utility to achieve the
Governor's goal of providing the consuner with the best possible
price. He added that comercial-priced sales to industrial
accounts would help defray the debt service on the entire
proj ect .

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if AIDEA envisioned selling on the
North Sl ope, Interior Alaska, or shipping via barges.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -9- January 31, 2013



MR DAVIS answered that sone of the liquids that would be
stripped off of the gas could be sold on the North Slope. He
said propane that was generated from the LNG process could be
sold throughout the Interior. He addressed the possibility of
selling LNG to other commercial users that would not be in the
Fai r banks ar ea.

COCHAIR COGHI LL addressed industrial anchor - purchasers as
Golden Valley for electricity production and two refineries. He
expl ained that the refineries were using high cost oil in their
refining operations that could be replaced. He noted that
hospitals and big-box stores would also be possible commerci al
purchasers. He said home heating would be the smallest wunit
users for the build-out.

7:50: 44 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what AIDEA projected as the tota
anount of gas available for the Interior.

MR, SZYMONI AK answered that sonme designs had been reviewed for a
space heating load to honmes and businesses at 9 to 11 Bcf. He
expl ained that industrial |oad and refineries would be 9 to 11
Bcf. He said the total would be 18 to 20 Bcf.

TED LEONARD, Executive Director, Alaska Industrial Devel opnent
and Export Authority (AIDEA), said the LNG Plant was originally
designed for 9 Bcf with the ability to expand up to 20 Bcf. He
di sclosed that the full build-out was currently projected for
high and nmedium density users in the Fairbanks area with the
i ndustrial sector being approximately 14 Bcf. He noted that
expanded distribution to the Interior would increase the nunber
to 20 Bcf.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the LNG production projects were
for both industrial and utility usage.

MR. LEONARD answered that he believed the total build-out would
be 20 Bcf. He said bifurcation would be evenly divided between
industry and utility usage. He addressed potential industrial
devel opnent woul d include the North Slope and the transportation
section to develop LNG use in trucks. He noted that FNG had
purchased several LNG propelled trucks for transportation
between Port MacKenzie and Fairbanks. He explained that LNG
usage woul d expand quickly in Fairbanks and the Northwest Artic
Borough in replacing diesel fuel with LNG in powering mning
oper at i ons.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -10- January 31, 2013



7:54:42 AM

MR. DAVIS stated that there would be industrial sales and
regul ated sales, but sone of the wusers that Senator Coghill
referenced would actually be regulated sales. He explained that
LNG sales to Golden Valley would be regulated by the Regul atory
Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA). He said AIDEA was in prelimnary
negotiations with other industrial users that would include the
Anmbler mning district, [located in the Northwest Artic
Borough]. He explained that the mning operators' diesel
generator-sets could be designed to convert to propane. He said
there were many potential long term LNG users via pipeline or
trucking. He stated that the cost of trucking from Fairbanks to
outer areas was not that nuch of an increnment [per Mf of gas].
He reiterated that the cost to truck outside of Fairbanks was
$4.00 per Mcf.

COCHAIR BISHOP sunmmarized that the nore gas sold would
ultimately decrease the prices for the individual user at the
burner-tip. He noted Fairbanks' air quality problem with fine
Particulate Matter (PM that was snmaller than 2.5 mcrons in
dianeter (PM2.5). He said the Departnment of Environnental
Conservation (DEC) told him that the use of natural gas would
| oner the PM2.5 problem in Fairbanks. He noted that there was a
ot of LNG trucking projects that would be successful prior to
pi peline possibilities. He said Tower HIl Mning and the
[Anbler Mning District] were exanples of potential bi g
i ndustrial users for LNG truck-gas projects. He cited two paper
mlls in Maine that were devastated by high energy costs that
successfully transitioned to LNG truck-gas and saved jobs. He
asked M. Davis if nore gas volune neant |ower costs.

MR. DAVIS answered yes. He said the LNG plant and trucking
operations would need to reach optiml sizes. He explained that
Econom es of Scale (ECS) could be achieved. He said he agreed
with the DEC Conm ssioner that the Environmental Protection
Agency's PM2.5 designations would affect industrial wusers to
shift to natural gas and away from di esel generator-sets.

7:57:56 AM

SENATOR M CCICHE stated that Alaska was 40 years behind in
trucking LNG He addressed the exanple of the paper mlls
converting to LNG truck-gas in Maine and noted that the LNG was
del i vered from a | ar ge-scal e operation in [ Everett,
Massachusetts]. He said AIDEA's LNG facility was a snall-scale
operation that would not have the capacity for the uses that
were previously nmentioned to the committee. He noted that the
current funding package would not neet the overall needs. He

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -11- January 31, 2013



addressed the theory that selling nore gas equated to | ower
pricing and noted that it would only work with negotiated prices
fromthe North Slope. He said the rest of the system would not
benefit from ECS. He added that the truck-gas system for a
smal |l -scale facility was | abor intensive.

SENATOR M CClI CHE asked M. Davis to address the scope of the LNG
facility and inquired if depropanized or |ean-gas would be
pur chased fromthe supplier.

MR. DAVIS answered that the gas would be purchased as-is from
the North Slope. He explained that the contracts had not been
exam ned that were in place between the two turnkey offers. He
said he expected that [depropanizing] would be addressed in the
contracts.

SENATOR MCCICHE replied t hat t he di fferences bet ween
depropani zed and | ean-gas would dramatically affect pricing.

MR. DAVIS responded that an LNG engineer and |awers were
engaged to review the contracts and delve into the details. He
said the goal was to achieve the best price and |east cost that
was consistent with what the comrercial sector would sell.

SENATOR M CCI CHE asked if FNG would continue running the plant
at Point MacKenzie to neet the additional need.

8. 00: 37 AM

MR. DAVIS responded that he did not know and noted that FNG
woul d have to decide based upon their business plan. He stated
that AIDEA was not trying to conpete against any existing
conpany and noted that the intent was to present a plan for the
Interior. He disclosed that AIDEA had been in contact with FNG
regarding their new natural gas powered trucks that would haul
LNG He said he agreed with Senator Mcciche that Al aska was
behind in LNG trucking and was interested in know ng how FNG s
t rucks oper at ed.

He addressed Senator M cciche's coments regarding EOS and noted
that financial EGCS could be achieved from proper plant size and
the amount of financing required, but not from an engineering
per specti ve.

MR. LEONARD explained that AIDEA believed that the CGovernor's
financial package would set the core of the LNG plant. He
explained that the LNG plant was 9 Bcf with the ability to
expand in increments of 2 Bcf. He said AIDEA believed that the

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -12- January 31, 2013



LNG plant and distribution system would allow for the narket to
finance increnmental Bcf increases up to the 20 Bcf naximum He
stated that one of the proposed contracts had indicated LNG
interest for up 20 Bcf for 20 years and another party proposed a
15 year contract for 14 to 16 Bcf. He said he had a discussion
with Senator Coghill in 2012 regarding fixed gas pricing [from
the producer] and pricing was in the $2.00 to $3.00 range. He
noted that an analysis was required wth a confidential-shield
to be able to see the actual nunbers. He explained that one of
the parts from the analysis would include a demand-review if a
pi peline came to fruition by 2020 to ensure the plant continued
to have denmand after conpletion. He said a conpany would be
hired to provide detailed econonmc and demand-analysis to
provide a full picture for financing purposes.

8:03: 57 AM

MR. DAVIS addressed financing and noted that the first people
that finance the LNG project would ask for a higher rate of
return due to risk. He said once a project becones operationa
with cash flow with a track history, a better rate could be
attained. He explained that obtaining a better rate was simlar
to refinancing a honme nortgage where paynent schedule and equity
level s were reviewed in order to obtain a lower interest rate.
He said lowering interest rates over tinme was typical for
expandi ng industrial sites.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI asked if there was consideration to nake
LNG available to South Central wutilities due to the region's
concern of running out of natural gas.

MR. DAVI S responded that AIDEA had not | ooked at supplying South
Central. He said a delivered price to South Central could be
cal cul ated once actual pricing and trucking costs were obtai ned.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI comrented that whenever gas pipelines were
di scussed in the past, a "postage stanp" rate was typically
addressed where everyone paid the price. He asked M. Davis if
he envi si oned a "postage stanp” rate.

MR. DAVIS answered that parts of the system would conme under the
jurisdiction of the RCA. He said the RCA would try to achieve a
uniformprice for simlar custoners.

SENATOR M CCI CHE addressed the challenges of offering a "postage
stanp” rate for delivering gas via truck versus a pipeline. He
stated that there was a need to focus on the fact that the
proposed LNG plant did not have a |lot of capacity. He explained

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -13- January 31, 2013



that offering excess product for other areas would be difficult
to achieve. He noted that the proposed LNG plant was exciting
but admtted that there was a lot to learn before the project's
cost, deliverable amount, and excess availability was known.

8. 06: 16 AM

MR. DAVIS responded that AIDEA was at the project analysis and
deci sion meking phase. He said AIDEA believed that the
Governor's IAGP was a good plan and noted that SB 23 was not
designed to start building the LNG project. He said SB 23 would
put the right tools in place to allow the 1AGP to be analyzed in
order to determne feasibility for a 9 Bcf LNG plant, delivered
pricing to Fairbanks, and possible residual uses for:
residential heating, industrial gas conversion, and mning
operations. He said the analysis would review all potential gas
markets and the projected effects on a 15 or 30 year plant
anortization pl ans.

He explained that SB 23 would request authorization to charge
for a 3 percent |oan under the SETS program He explained that
SETS was currently set by statute to be nmarket-indexed with an
interest rate of 5 to 6 percent. He noted that a 3 percent |oan
woul d only add $1.00 per Bcf and not hurt consuners. He pointed
out that a 3 percent interest rate would inflation-proof the
state's loan if inflation remained at current |evels over the
next ten years. He addressed the possibility for plant expansion
and noted that the facility could be expanded up to 20 Bcf. He
said the LNG plant would have residual uses if a gas pipeline
was built.

8:09:48 AM
CO- CHAIR BISHOP asked if potential markets in Canada's Yukon
Territory and Sout heast Al aska were consi dered.

MR. DAVIS replied that once Fairbanks' needs for natural gas
were supplied profitably, expansion possibilities could be
considered for other markets if EOCS was achieved. He noted that
ECS could also be pecuniary or financial in nature too. He
explained that technical EOCS was difficult to achieve through
producti on.

SENATOR M CCI CHE addressed the 30 year anortizing analysis and
noted that consideration should be given to large-scale LNG
trucking for fleets of sem-trucks that run on LNG He noted
that should a pipeline be built, an analysis should be done on
the cost of noving a plant to a location that had infrastructure
powered by LNG He noted that LNG trucking from the North Slope

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -14- January 31, 2013



would no |onger be necessary, but it would be interesting to
find out if an LNG fuel system would be available for the |ong-
termafter a pipeline was erected.

MR. DAVIS replied that the LNG plant would be noveable by sem -
tractor trailer. He explained that part of AIDEA s business plan
anti ci pated noving the LNG pl ant.

SENATOR M CCI CHE remarked that the proposed LNG would be simlar
in size to T. Boone Pickens' Cean Energy Conpany (CEC) LNG
plants. He noted that California was using a |lot of LNG for |ong
di stance trucking fromCEC s California facility.

MR. DAVIS replied that Al DEA was asking for the sanme type of LNG
plant as CEC s California facility. He noted that the |long-term
residual use for the proposed LNG plant was its ability to be
moved should a pipeline be constructed. He explained that the
LNG pl ant coul d be noved to anot her natural gas source.

8.12:57 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI agreed with Senator M cciche that analysis
should be provided on the LNG plant's residual use to avoid
obsol escence. He asked if analysis had been done on a conparison
bet ween LNG and the Susitna-Watana Hydroel ectric project.

MR. DAVIS answered that he was not aware of a report that
conpared LNG to Susitna- Wt ana.

MR. SZYMONI AK replied that the Al aska Energy Authority (AEA) had
not specifically |ooked at a conpari son between trucking LNG and
Susitna-Watana. He said AEA was |ooking at an analysis of
suppl ying Fairbanks with electric based heat.

CO CHAIR BI SHOP commented that a proposed dam was considered in
t he Fairbanks region call the Ranmpart Dam project [in the 1950's
and 1960's]. He said new hones with electric based heat were
built in anticipation, but the Ranpart Dam was never built.

CO CHAIR COGHI LL stated that he wanted the Susitna-Watana Dam to
come on-line. He said the proposed dam may not help his
Fai rbanks based industrial users and noted that it was critica
to provide themw th natural gas. He explained that the Susitna-
Wat ana Dam was not scheduled to cone on-line until 2025 and
Fai rbanks' two refineries and existing power generation required
a power [rate] drop as soon as possible.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 15- January 31, 2013



MR. DAVI S responded that the Governor's | AGP was designed to be
conplementary with the Susitna-Watana Dam and was the reason for
the joint policy effort between AIDEA and AEA. He noted that
AlDEA was also nonitoring the Alaska Stand Al one Gas Pipeline
(ASAP) Project in order for financiers to address the LNG
pl ant' s residual value when additional energy projects cone on-
l'ine.

8. 15:45 AM
MR. DAVI S addressed the Project Finance Overview as foll ows:

e $325 nmillion for project in Governor's finance
pl an.

* AIDEA financing can be applied to different parts
of the LNG supply chain.

 AIDEA will wuse this finance package to |everage
private investnent.

He said $325 nillion was in SB 23 and $30 million in gas tax
credits that the Governor put in place for use l|ast year. He
said AIDEA would apply to finance "in pieces" throughout the
supply chain to achieve the best cost with the intent to reduce
the financial debt on the LNG project. He explained that
achieving good gas prices was based upon what was paid to the
nat ur al gas supplier and how nmuch was paid for t he
infrastructure required to produce the LNG He said the intent
was to reduce the infrastructure debt to the |owest possible
poi nt .

He addressed the Governor's "finance package" as foll ows:
e $50 mllion General Fund appropriation:
= Directly reduces the cost of LNG
e $150 nmillion Al DEA bonds:

= 3 percent interest rate (projected rate
based on current market rates.)

e $125 mllion SETS capitalization:
= 3 percent interest rate.

= Flexibility to provi de opti ma
commerci al structure.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -16- January 31, 2013



e $325 nmillion total package.

e $30 mllion natural gas storage credit:

= $15 mllion tax credit per qualifying
st orage tank.

= Created through previous |egislative
action.

He said the CGovernor's finance package would be set forth from
SB 23.

8:16: 59 AM
CO- CHAI R Bl SHOP cal |l ed an at -ease.

8:17:25 AM
CO-CHAIR BI SHOP call ed the commttee back to order

SENATOR W ELECHOASBKI asked if $325 million was the total cost of
the project and the cost of the |iquefaction plant was included.

MR. LEONARD answered that the current estinmate for the project
was $220 million for a 9 Bcf plant and $20 nmillion for each 2
Bcf production increase.

MR SZYMONI AK renmarked that a 4.5 Bcef increnental increase would
be approximately $50 million and a bit less for a 3 Bcf
i ncrease.

MR LEONARD said the initial LNG plant would be $220 mllion and
the distribution system would be initiated for an additional
$200 mllion for the first phase. He sunmarized that the first
phase would be approximately $400 nmillion and the tota
[ project] cost would be approximately $800 mllion with the
di stribution.

He noted that a LNG trucking feasibility study was done
approximately three years ago. He said an LNG trucking program
was dependent on oil pricing being above $60 per Dbarrel,
i ncluded industrial-based demand, and had the ability to build-
out demand. He explained that demand and production had to be
financed in tandem

8:22: 04 AM

MR. DAVIS said bond covenants that identified gas sources would
be required to issue bonds. He said bonds were necessary to

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -17- January 31, 2013



finance a good distribution system and noted that SB 23 was a
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

SENATOR M CCICHE reiterated that AIDEA did not know if the gas
comng to the plant was depropanized. He explained that 50
trucks would be required to deliver LNG when the plant was at
full capacity and additional vaporization would be required in
t he Fairbanks area. He asked if everything he noted was included
in the request for financing.

MR. LEONARD replied that the LNG plant would produce propane and
it would be stripped out at the facility. He explained that the
LNG plant would produce approximately 10,000 gallons of propane
per day. He said the gas would be purchased with contained
liquids.

MR. DAVIS explained that he was a I|lawer and focused on
contractual |anguage. He noted that he was reluctant to share
information until he had read the contracts. He stated that he
assuned propane would be available to sell fromthe LNG pl ant.

CO- CHAIR BI SHOP declared that the day's topic was on financing
and a high-project overview He said as the LNG project
progressed, the committee would bring the appropriate experts
forward. He addressed his background in trucking and noted that
the LNG trucking from the North Slope was not an issue. He
di sclosed that a nmjor trucking conpany clained that capital
assi stance was not required to finance equi pnment.

MR. DAVIS comrented that he had assisted AIDEA five years ago to
anal yze LNG trucking from the North Slope. He said prices had
changed since the analysis, but noted that the analysis
concluded that trucking was very probable w thout a requirenent
for cash infusion.

SENATOR M CCI CHE addressed the financing package and reiterated
that the actual costs were not known. He said he was | ooking
forward to acquiring additional financing information as the
proj ect devel oped.

MR. DAVIS replied that the Governor's | AGP was designed to work
with the private sector and Al DEA was | ooking for an infusion of
private capital. He cited SB 23 as the tool needed to work with
the private sector

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI recounted that trucking would cost $2.00 to
$3. 00 per Mcf and comented that he perceived the cost as being

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 18- January 31, 2013



hi gh. He asked M. Leonard to provide additional details on the
trucking costs. He noted that the overall project cost was
declared to be $800 million when it was previously reported to
be $325 mllion and asked that the difference be addressed. He
referred to the request for $50 million from the General Funds
and asked if AIDEA would return next year to request for
addi ti onal appropriations.

8:.27.18 AM

MR. LEONARD answered that the $325 mllion plus $30 mllion in
credits for storage tanks would create an LNG program that net
hi gh and medi um density demand in Fairbanks. He said added costs
would be realized when added demand required capital for
expansion. He explained that a 20 Bcf LNG plant would ultimtely
require $800 mllion. He remarked that an established core-LNG
program woul d | everage private sector financing for expansion

He said the goal of SB 23 was to get the first LNG systemin and
get gas to the Interior as quickly as possible. He explained
that expansion would be addressed with the legislature and
private sector financing after the initial LNG system was in
pl ace.

CO CHAIR COGHI LL advised the committee that the $800 nmillion
noted by M. Leonard was a "what if" nunber. He said the $325
mllion was to get the industrial use and immediate build-out
use in the highest density area in Fairbanks. He said the
initial build-out would have a huge inpact on the Fairbanks area
and explained that Fairbanks' regional refineries were as
stressed as the honme owners. He said Eielson Air Force Base
(EAFB) was dependent on the refineries for their flying fuel and
the refineries contributed to EAFB' s economc stress. He said
the LNG project would have a beneficial cascading effect that
was |arger than strictly home heating, but he stated that hone
heating was essential. He said the $800 mllion was the
potential scope that would nost likely be filled by a pipeline.

8:31:49 AM

MR. DAVIS addressed Senator Welechowski's question if AlDEA
would come back to the legislature next year to request
additional funding. He stated that AIDEA would not come back
with a request next year. He said the Governor's |AGP would
provide a way to start the LNG distribution, design for its |long
term devel opnent, and antici pate changes that would require the
plant to be noved. He said the business plan would say that
AlDEA would be off and running if SB 23 passed. He explained
that the analysis process would dictate if the project should
pr oceed.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -19- January 31, 2013



CO CHAIR BI SHOP sunmarized that the $800 mllion was a full
build-out wth private equity taking the balance after the
initial $355 million financing plan fromthe state.

MR. DAVI S answered correct. He explained that the $30 mllion in
storage credits was obtained |ast year by the Governor. He noted
that the $50 mllion appropriation from General Funds would only
be spent if AIDEA decided to go forward with the project. He
said the $125 nillion was a loan that should go back to the
Treasury and $150 million in bonds woul d cone back to Al DEA.

CO- CHAIR BI SHOP asserted that the payback would be simlar to
t he DeLong Mountain Road to the Red Dog M ne site.

MR. DAVIS answered correct. He said AIDEA was in the business of
making a return and then hopefully paying the legislature a
dividend fromthe return

SENATOR M CClI CHE expl ained the hone owner typically covered the
cost in a Uility Special Assessnment District (USAD) and that
was what kept the costs somewhat nanageable for those putting a
project forward. He asked if USAD was the vision on getting
di stribution to individual subdivisions and hones.

8:34:40 AM

MR. DAVIS answered correct. He said Alaska allowed for Local
| mprovenent Districts (LID) and noted that LID was wused to
supply gas to G rdwood. He disclosed that AIDEA was considering
what other states had done that allowed inprovenents to run with
a reality via property tax inclusion. He noted that AIDEA hired
a consultant with property taxation experience for inprovenent
projects. He said AIDEA would |ike the honeowner to be able to
afford any added taxes. He nentioned the Governor's |AGP intent
was to nake pricing affordable to consuners in Fairbanks and
address their plight over high fuel costs.

SENATOR M CCI CHE stated that one of three primary reasons why he
was in the commttee and legislature was his dream for a natural
gas fueled econony through the populated areas of Alaska. He
enphasi zed that there were a lot of ways to achieve a natural
gas fuel ed econony and he appreciated the work done by Al DEA. He
stressed that he wanted the best option for Al askans. He said
Al aska had a relatively endl ess supply of natural gas that could
fuel utility uses for honme heating and power the vehicles that
del i vered goods throughout the state.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 20- January 31, 2013



8:36: 31 AM
MR. DAVI S said Al DEA appreciated Senator M cciche's comments.

CO CHAIR BISHOP noted that there were economc benefits that
were yet to be realized if the LNG project cane along. He said
he would share one hard nunber for AIDEA to consider. He
addressed a recent conversation with a school superintendent
whose district was spending $9 million per year for heating. He
stated that cutting heating costs by 40 percent would free up
nore money for school districts. He noted that everyone was
aware of the inpending budget constraints that the state would
face. He said cheaper energy would solve a | ot of problens.

MR DAVIS replied that AIDEA was working on another gas
distribution project for an undisclosed <city and school
district. He noted that energy cost could be reduced by 50
percent .

MR. LEONARD stated that one of the first things any business or
private sector organization would look at was their cost of
energy and its stability. He noted that mning operations |ook
at cost as a mmjor conponent of their decision to go forward.

MR. DAVIS referred to a discussion he had with a CEO from a
m ning conpany and his first question pertained to energy costs.
He said the CEO asked if the proposed LNG plant could be noved
to another source to assist mning operations. He explained that
one of the problens with developing mnes was access to power.
He addressed Al DEA s business plan was to antici pate LNG uses.

8:39:15 AM

SENATOR M CCl CHE addressed M. Davis' comment and noted that the
state had helped with a gas-line to Honer in his district. He
said the savings to the Kenai Peninsula Borough (KPB) for
public-building heating would be approxinmately $2 mllion per
year. He noted that KPB residents who were not receiving natural
gas would realize indirect savings in property taxes due to
KPB's lowered cost in maintaining infrastructure. He said
natural gas would have an overall increnental benefit to
everyone. He addressed individuals who would never directly
receive natural gas and pointed out that their electricity m ght
be generated by natural gas. He referenced to his dream for a
statewide build-out for natural gas that would eventually
provi de for substantial savings to everyone.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -21- January 31, 2013



MR. DAVIS addressed the LNG project's schedules and m | estones
and noted that SB 23's passage would put AIDEA in a position by
August to provide the Al DEA Board with recomendati ons.

CO- CHAIR BI SHOP asked what the target date was to choose a
recipient fromthe 16 LO that Al DEA received.

MR DAVIS replied that an initial analysis was recently
conpleted and selection was being refined dowm to a snaller
group. He said a project nanager and engineer would be hired to
assist in working the selection down to four or five candi dates
within two weeks.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked about the $3.00 to $4.00 trucking
tariff and the tineline for getting gas to Fairbanks.

8:41.: 47 AM
MR. SZYMONI AK answered that the cost of trucking was $4.00.

MR. DAVIS said the $4.00 trucking cost was used as a "place
marker." He recounted a previous LNG trucking analysis that
showed that the project would work if oil stayed above $60 per
barrel and the project's build-out costs were kept low He
addressed financing for LNG trucking and referenced Senator
Bi shop's statenment that trucking conpanies would actually be
hired and expensed rather than adding equity-debt to the
project. He explained that a business structure should be
created for the special-purpose-vehicle that owned the LNG pl ant
to capture the federal tax expenses to the partners that put up
the capital that does not allow flowback to AIDEA. He noted
that one of AIDEA's jobs, as with the [Cook Inlet] jack-up rigs,
was to devel op a business structure that was nost beneficial.

8:43:15 AM

MR. LEONARD replied to Senator W el echowski's question regarding
the 16 LO. He explained that there were two turnkey proposals
with sone  having [ speci fic] i nt er est in financing or
engi neering. He said one turnkey proposal projected gas
avai lability in Fairbanks by 2015.

COCHAIR COGH LL stated that he knew at |least two turnkey
proposal s had obtained permts with engineering and many of the
operational issues were addressed. He said there may be the
perception that permtting would still have be resolved and
noted that the turnkey proposals had many of the permts
acconpl i shed with the proper econom cs.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -22- January 31, 2013



MR. DAVIS replied that with the direction of the Governor's
office, AIDEA was in consultation with the Departnment of Natural
Resources (DNR) regarding large permtting to address costs,
timng, and evaluation in toto.

MR. LEONARD addressed Senator Welechowski's question on the
$4.00 trucking rate. He said the two turnkey operations had
based trucking rates on FNG s current gas transportation costs
from Port MacKenzie to Fairbanks.

He stated that the Governor's goal for AIDEA was to ensure that
the private sector was involved as much as possible in the LNG
project. He explained the advantage of having the private sector
|l ook at the LNG project to indicate whether it made sense to
nove forward.

8:45: 53 AM

SENATOR M CCICHE asked if the storage tanks were over 72,000
gallons. He noted that tanks over 72,000 gallons changed the
permtting and regul ations structure.

MR. DAVIS replied that the storage tank size question had not
been answered. He agreed that storage tank size had an inpact on
perm tting.

CO- CHAIR BISHOP explained that when AIDEA returned to the
committee to address the LNG project's nechanics, the inportance
of having storage tanks in July would be reveal ed.

CO CHAIR COGHI LL asked when AIDEA would return to report to the
commttee and revi ew upcom ng project eval uations.

MR. DAVIS responded that AIDEA would return with an update in
approximately three weeks. He said once the engineering firm was
hired, AIDEA would ask questions that were submtted by the
commttee. He noted that AIDEA would ask FNG how their LNG truck
program was wor ki ng.

CO- CHAIR BISHOP noted that Comm ssioner Susan Bell from the
Departnment of Commerce, Community, and Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED) was attending the conmttee neeting. He said DCCED was
equally interested in the LNG project.

8.48: 21 AM

There being no further business to cone before the Senate
Special Comrittee on In-State Energy, Co-Chair Bishop adjourned
the neeting at 8:48 a.m

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 23- January 31, 2013



